Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:26 AM

To: 'Sobieraj, Justin'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 1520 Powell Street, Emeryville - Closure Status (206265)
Hi Justin,

The subject site is being regulated under the Site Cleanup Program (SCP) and is in the queue for closure review. ACEH is
currently prioritizing Leaking Underground Fuel Tank (LUFT) sites due to SWRCB mandates associated with
implementation of the Low Threat Closure Policy. ACEH has a number of very active SCP cases at this time and is
fitting them into the closure review queue as time allows. We anticipate that after August 17", 2013, the LUFT case load
will become more manageable. We look forward to actively moving this case along a path to closure.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Sobieraj, Justin [mailto:Justin.Sobieraj@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:37 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: 1520 Powell Street, Emeryville - Closure Status (206265)

Mr. Detterman,
Could you please provide me with a status update on the review of the Site Closure request submitted for the former

Chevron Asphalt Plant and Bulk Terminal #20-6265 located at 1520 Powell Street in Emeryville, California? The Site
Closure request was submitted for this site to Alameda County Health Care Services Agency on December 12, 2012.

Thank you,

Justin Sobieraj, PG | Project Geologist | justin.sobieraj@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, 7th Floor | Emeryville, California 94608
T:510.596.9684 | M: 415.858.8310
www.arcadis-us.com
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